UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 10-

:

: 18 U.S.C. § 1347

18 U.S.C. § 2

SALLY WRIGHT

ν.

INFORMATION

:

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

From at least in or about June 2004 through in or about June 2009, in Somerset County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, Defendant

### SALLY WRIGHT

did knowingly and willfully execute and attempt to execute a scheme and artifice (1) to defraud, and (2) to obtain, by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises, money and property owned by, and under the custody and control of, a health care benefit program, in connection with the delivery of and payment for health care benefits, items, and services.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1347 and Section 2.

PAUL J. FISHMAN

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

## CASE NUMBER: 2009R01227

United States District Court
District of New Jersey

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

<

### SALLY WRIGHT

# INFORMATION CHARGING VIOLATIONS OF

18 U.S.C. § 1347 & 2

## PAUL J. FISHMAN

United States Attorney
Newark, New Jersey

## RONALD CHILLEMI

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
973-645-6546

USA-48AD 8 (Ed. 1/97) 2009R01227/RC

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Criminal No. 10-

v.

18 U.S.C. § 1347

18 U.S.C. § 2

LARRY BROTZEN

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

From at least in or about June 2004 through in or about June 2009, in Somerset County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, Defendant

### LARRY BROTZEN

did knowingly and willfully execute and attempt to execute a scheme and artifice (1) to defraud, and (2) to obtain, by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises, money and property owned by, and under the custody and control of, a health care benefit program, in connection with the delivery of and payment for health care benefits, items, and services.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1347 and Section 2.

PAUL J. FISHMAN

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

CASE NUMBER: 2009R01227

United States District Court
District of New Jersey

### UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

### LARRY BROTZEN

### INFORMATION CHARGING VIOLATIONS OF

18 U.S.C. § 1347 & 2

### PAUL J. FISHMAN

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

### RONALD CHILLEMI

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
973-645-6546

USA-48AD 8 (Ed. 1/97)